-

Datef Florida

- N E “F . . . .
RECEVEL Pﬁxi:dn:a%erﬁru:z T onmmission
- W’r TRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
08 DEC -U o TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

CD’S’CE%QUH -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 4, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (McCoy) QL =
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) Y ¢ #» M

RE: Docket No. 080303-TI; Typ_o&tphical Correction in Company Name

On July 2, 2008, staff filed a memo in Docket No. 080303-TI to acknowledge Redes
Modemas de la Fronters SA de CV Corporation as a registered intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company (TK208) effective June 5, 2008. It was brought to staff’s attention
there was a typographical error in the company name based upon an administrative correction
filed with the Florida Secretary of State.

Staff filed the IXC Registration memo using the company name Redes Modemas de la

Fronters 54 de CV Corporation which was an incorrect spelting. Staff requests the company
name be amended to its correct spelling Redes Modernas de la Frontera SA de CV Corporation.

c: Redes Modernas de la Frontera SA de CV Corporation
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